
REVIEW OF EVIDENCE 
 
DATE:  ___________________________ 
 
TO:       ___________________________ 
 
FROM:___________________________ 
 
SUBJECT:________________________ 
 
 
On _______________ I did review the evidence concerning Inmate __________ 
 
_________________________ ODOC# ___________________ for the offense of 
 
_________________________ which occurred on  _______________________. 
 

I have concluded that the evidence is: 

___________________________________________________________________

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

 
 
________________________________________ 
Signature of Disciplinary Coordinator/Hearing Officer 
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